
 

CITY OF WASHOUGAL
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Monday, October 10, 2016
7:00 PM

 

I. INVOCATION - Linda Rafn

II. CALL TO ORDER

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. ROLL CALL

V. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

VI. PROCLAMATIONS - Red Ribbon Week

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA

The following items will be passed by a single mo on to approve all listed ac ons and resolu ons. There will
be no discussion on these items unless requested by Council. If discussion is requested, the item will be
moved from the Consent Agenda and considered separately - a er the mo on has been made and passed
to approve the remaining items. 

A. Workshop Minutes of September 26, 2016

B. Council Minutes of September 26, 2016

C. Accounts Payable 70593-70699 & V348-V356, Totaling $323,993.28

D. Payroll Checks 9912-9919 & V18768-V18849, Totaling $476,984.82

E. Set Public Hearing: Mul -Family Housing Property Tax Exemp on Applica on - Rig A
Hut (Main Street Mixed Use Project)
Agenda Bill #79-16

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Public Hearing: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Applica on for Sidewalks
on A, B & 33rd Streets
Agenda Bill #80-16

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS

XI. MAYOR'S REPORT

XII. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS

XIII. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Mee ngs: Monday, October 24th - Workshop @ 5pm - Council @ 7pm



 

CITY OF WASHOUGAL
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MINUTES

Monday, September 26, 2016
5:00 PM

 

I. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Sean Guard called the mee ng to order at 5:00 pm.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: MIchelle Wagner, Paul Greenlee, Joyce Lindsay, Jennifer McDaniel, Dave Shoemaker, and
Dan Coursey
Absent:  Brent Boger
 
David Sco , City Administrator
Trevor Evers, Public Works Director
Mitch Kneipp, Community Development Director
Jennifer Forsberg, City Clerk/Finance Director
Ron Schumacher, Fire Marshal
Shannon Olsen, Senior Analyst
Ron Mitchell, Police Chief
Rose Jewell, Assist. to Mayor and City Administrator
 
Press: Dawn Feldhaus, Camas/Washougal Post Record

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

IV. NEW BUSINESS

A. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Sidewalk Projects A Street, B Street and
33rd Street (see council packet)

Shannon Olsen reviewed the cost, funding resources, and meline.  Ac on to set the public
hearing for October 10th is on the evening's consent agenda.   (MAP)

B. Interlocal Agreement with Clark County - Records Management System

Ron Mitchell reviewed the history of the current records management system and explained
why the new interlocal agreement is necessary.    

C. 2017 Public Works Capital Budget Overview

Trevor Evers presented the Capital Projects:
Transporta on - Intersec ons, safe routes to school, sidewalks, street reconstruc on,
signs, CERB, traffic calming, FAST Grant, Waterfront Trail op ons, 
Wastewater - Plant expansion, office/lab improvements, facility and monitoring plan,
trailer valve exerciser, and li  sta on.
Water/Sewer - Well replacement, reservoir refurbishment, waterline, transmission line,

http://
http://


main installa on, seismic study, and levee coordina on.
Stormwater - culverts and underground injec on controls

Bond payments, equipment replacement, and bond refinancing.  (PRESENTATION)
 
 

D. 2017 Fire Budget Overview

Jennifer Forsberg and Ron Schumacher presented the 2017 Budget proposal including
informa on on the following: Alloca on rates, overall budget 2016/2017 budget comparison,
reserve payments, true up, deb payment, professional services, over me, benefits, equipment
for new fire truck, and new rescue tools.  (PRESENTATION)

E. 2017 Budget - Overall Revenue/Expenditure Es mates

Jennifer Forsberg presented the 2017 budget approach, preliminary es mates, meline,
tui on reimbursement, assump ons for the general fund, reserves for fire transfer, u lity
es mates and revenue, bond payoff, fund balances, next steps, budget meline, new budget
format, ad valorem, public hearings and con ngency dates. (PRESENTATION)

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

VI. MAYOR'S REPORT

None

VII. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS

None

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Mee ng ended 6:27 pm.

http://www.cityofwashougal.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_council/meeting/2051/workshop_dept_heads_2017_budget_pw.pdf
http://www.cityofwashougal.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_council/meeting/2051/workshop_dept_heads_2017_fire.pdf
http://www.cityofwashougal.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_council/meeting/2051/washougal_council_budget_presentation_high_level_2017.pdf


 

CITY OF WASHOUGAL
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Monday, September 26, 2016
7:00 PM

I. INVOCATION - Mike Hansen

MEETING VIDEO

II. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Sean Guard called the mee ng to order at 7:01 pm.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Guard led the pledge. 

IV. ROLL CALL

Present: Brent Boger, Michelle Wagner, Paul Greenlee, Joyce Lindsay, Jennifer McDaniel, Dave
Shoemaker, and Dan Coursey
 
Ken Woodrich, City A orney
David Sco , City Administrator
Trevor Evers, Public Works Director
Jennifer Forsberg, City Clerk/Finance Director
Ron Mitchell, Police Chief
Mitch Kneipp, Community Development Director
Rose Jewell, Assist. to Mayor and City Administrator
 
Press: Dawn Feldhaus, Camas/Washougal Post Record

V. OATHS OF OFFICE - Casey Handley, New Police Officer

Mayor Guard administered the Oath of Office to Police Officer Casey Handley.   

VI. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

Mayor Guard added an Execu ve Session following Council Comments.

VII. PROCLAMATIONS

A. Breast Cancer Awareness Month

Councilmember McDaniel read the proclama on.

B. Na onal Disability Employment Awareness Month

Mayor Guard read the proclama on. 
 
Mary Stralow accepted the proclama on on behalf of Clark County and expressed her
apprecia on.  

C. Manufacturing Month

Mayor Guard read the proclama on. 

https://youtu.be/FMSqlF_fV48


VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

IX. CONSENT AGENDA

The following items will be passed by a single mo on to approve all listed ac ons and resolu ons. There will be
no discussion on these items unless requested by Council. If discussion is requested, the item will be moved
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately - a er the mo on has been made and passed to approve
the remaining items. 

Unanimous consent to approve the agenda as read.   Greenlee          
No objec ons.

A. Workshop Minutes of September 12, 2016

B. Council Minutes of September 12, 2016

C. Accounts Payable 70505-70592 and V347, Totaling $430,245.58

D. Payroll Claims 9906-9909 & V18708-V18767, Totaling $202,059.24

E. Set Public Hearing: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds for Sidewalks on
A, B & 33rd Streets
72-16

F. Authorize the Mayor to Sign: PSA with BergerABAM for Town Center Transporta on Plan
73-16

G. Authorize the Mayor to Sign: PSA with MFA for Schmid Family Park Environmental
Services
74-16

H. Authorize the Mayor to Sign: Interlocal Agreement with Clark County - Records
Management System
75-16

X. NEW BUSINESS

A. Emergency U lity Assistance
76-16

Jennifer Forsberg presented the staff report and the recommended ac on.
 
Mo on:  To authorize the transfer of funds from the U lity Assistance Program Fund to the
customer(s) u lity account as approved by the Finance Commi ee.   Greenlee/Boger      
Mo on passed.      Shoemaker/Coursey voted No.

B. Public Hearing - Woodburn Hill Subarea Development Moratorium
77-16

Mitch Kneipp presented the staff report and the recommended ac on.  The Ordinance was
approved through the emergency process on August 22, 2016.  A hearing is required within
sixty days of the adop on of the ordinance.  (PRESENTATION)

http://www.cityofwashougal.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/city_council/meeting/2061/cc_hearing_re_woodburn_hill_subarea_development_moratorium_9-26-16.pdf


 
Mayor Guard opened the public hearing.  Hearing no tes mony he closed the public hearing.  
 
Council discussion ensued.  

C. Ordinance: 2016 Supplemental Budget
78-16

Jennifer Forsberg presented the staff report and the recommended ac on.
 
Unanimous consent for the city a orney to read the ordinance by tle only.   Greenlee
No objec ons.
 
Kenneth Woodrich read the ordinance by tle only. 
 
Mo on:  To pass, post, and publish the ordinance in the usual manner.    
Greenlee/McDaniel           Mo on passed.

D. Budget Discussion from Workshop (if needed)

This item was covered in its en rety at the earlier workshop. 

XI. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

XII. MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor Guard reflected on the Waterfront Park Dedica on and Joint Transporta on Bus Tour.
 He announced Oktoberfest this weekend in Reflec on Plaza-family friendly, Schmid Park
Ceremony on October 6th at 3:30, Hamllik Park Pump Track on October 8th at 2:30, and the
Clark County Mayor's Legislators Candidate Forum on October 11th in Ba le Ground at 6:00
pm.

XIII. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS

Councilmember Boger reflected on the Waterfront Park dedica on and his plan to a end
Oktoberfest and the Schmid Park dedica on. 
 
Councilmember Wagner announced the Parks Board Mee ng schedule change from
Wednesdays to Thursdays and reflected on public comments she received.
 
Councilmember Greenlee reviewed his schedule for the upcoming schedule.  On October 7th
at ESD 112's early interven on movie by PREVENT.  Next RTC mee ng is on October 4th.
 
Councilmember Lindsay reflected on the Waterfront Park dedica on and her plans to a end
Oktoberfest and the Schmid Park Event. 
 
Councilmember McDaniel noted the approval of the CTRAN Youth Opportunity Pass
Agreement with the school district and her push for increase CTRAN services.  The Steigerwald
Habitat Tour at 3:30 and Lodging Tax mee ng are both on September 29th.
 
Councilmember Coursey provided public feedback on the Waterfront Park and ci zens
inquiries on the A Street regarding a trail in the area.

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

http://


Mayor Guard announced the Execu ve Session to discuss possible li ga on at 7:44 for
approximately twenty minutes with possible ac on to follow.  
 
At 8:05, Jennifer Forsberg announced an extension for approximately ten minutes.
 
Regular session resumed at 8:15 pm.

XV. ADJOURNMENT

Mo on: To adjourn at 8:15.      Greenlee/Lindsay

                                                          
Mayor

 
 

                                                           
City Clerk                                   



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/23/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 09:15:11                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70593        1111        09/23/16    32       ADVANCED TRAVEL            5049     KP CLASS IN TX−K.DAY                 288.00

 70594        1111        09/23/16    2200     ANDERSON SIGNS INC.        5036     VINYL DECAL                           22.45
 70594        1111        09/23/16    2200     ANDERSON SIGNS INC.        5036     VINYL PATCH VELCRO                    35.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             57.45

 70595        1111        09/23/16    19       CHEVRON & TEXACO UNIVERSA  5041     FUEL                                 105.77

 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 PRETRIAL INTER                733.95
 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 SUPERVISION                 4,407.13
 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 ADULT PROBATIO                571.84
 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 ICAOS TSFR FEE                100.00
 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 PRE−TRIAL SUPE                 22.26
 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 RELICENSE CLS                 300.00
 70596        1111        09/23/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5051     AUG 16 VICTIM PANEL                  225.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,360.18

 70597        1111        09/23/16    129      COLUMBIA LITHO, INC        5049     COOLING STATION SIGNS                 78.05

 70598        1111        09/23/16    28       COMCAST                    5042     SVCS 09/02−10/01                     151.09
 70598        1111        09/23/16    28       COMCAST                    5042     SVC 09/20−10/19                      106.11
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            257.20

 70599        1111        09/23/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
 70599        1111        09/23/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
 70599        1111        09/23/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             54.00

 70600        1111        09/23/16    1402     ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE AS  5041     COLIFORMS, QUIK RESPO                333.72

 70601        1111        09/23/16    2248     FASTENAL COMPANY           5048     PU TOUCHM GLOVES                      23.26

 70602        1111        09/23/16    353      FOSTER PEPPER & SHEFELMAN  5063     SPECIAL COUNSEL SVCS                 830.00

 70603        1111        09/23/16    1688     FRONTIER                   5042     SVC 06/07−07/06                      105.31
 70603        1111        09/23/16    1688     FRONTIER                   5042     SVC 09/07−10/06                      105.31
 70603        1111        09/23/16    1688     FRONTIER                   5041     SVC 9/16−10/15                        66.49
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            277.11

 70604        1111        09/23/16    751      GRAINGER                   5048     DISPOSABLE GLOVES, BA                289.84

 70605        1111        09/23/16    2147     GSI WATER SOLUTIONS INC.   5041     WELL # 1 REPLACEMENT & DE          1,630.68

 70606        1111        09/23/16    380      H. D. FOWLER COMPANY       5036     RPR KIT, MAIN BODY, S              3,951.20
 70606        1111        09/23/16    380      H. D. FOWLER COMPANY       5036     METER FLANGE, GASKET                 455.49
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,406.69

 70607        1111        09/23/16    1002     HALME EXCAVATING, INC      5041     EVERGREEN WAY SIDEWALKS I          5,819.13

 70608        1111        09/23/16    934      HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD  5036     6 PVC SDR35 SWR                      220.14

 70609        1111        09/23/16    2962     RACHEL & NATHANIEL LOPES   5063     WASHOUGAL BIKE PARK                4,182.13
 70609        1111        09/23/16    2962     RACHEL & NATHANIEL LOPES   5063     WASHOUGAL BIKE PARK                2,703.45
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,885.58

 70610        1111        09/23/16    405      IMPERIAL CLEANERS          5041     UNIFORM CLEANING                     153.87



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/23/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 09:15:11                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70611        1111        09/23/16    2642     INNOVATIVE SERVICES NW     5041     2016 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR           5,057.78

 70612        1111        09/23/16    415      ITRON, INC.                5041     NETWORK SOFTWARE SUB              14,847.33

 70613        1111        09/23/16    418      J2 BLUE PRINT SUPPLY COMP  5149     INK JET CARTRIDGE                     10.00

 70614        1111        09/23/16    1108     JEANETTE CEFALO            5022     JUL,AUG,SEPT GYM REIM                 60.00

 70615        1111        09/23/16    1716     JESSICA HONL               5043     CONF PRKG REIMB                        3.00
 70615        1111        09/23/16    1716     JESSICA HONL               5043     CONF PRKG REIMB                        3.00
 70615        1111        09/23/16    1716     JESSICA HONL               5043     CONF PRKG REIMB                        3.00
 70615        1111        09/23/16    1716     JESSICA HONL               5043     CONF PRKG REIMB                        6.00
 70615        1111        09/23/16    1716     JESSICA HONL               5043     CONF PRKG REIMB                        7.50
 70615        1111        09/23/16    1716     JESSICA HONL               5043     CONF PRKG REIMB                        7.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             30.00

 70616        1111        09/23/16    160      KEYS WEST                  5036     RESTROOM KEYS                         26.00

 70617        1111        09/23/16    454      L.N. CURTIS & SONS         5023     2 1/4" X 1/2" NAME BA                 22.86

 70618        1111        09/23/16    166      METRO LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES   5036     3 WAY SOIL MIX                        13.82
 70618        1111        09/23/16    166      METRO LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES   5036     1/4" MINUS                            45.53
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             59.35

 70619        1111        09/23/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SVC 8/18−9/19                        405.92
 70619        1111        09/23/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SVC 8/18−9/19                        419.99
 70619        1111        09/23/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SVC 8/18−9/19                         19.08
 70619        1111        09/23/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SVC 8/18−9/19                         28.74
 70619        1111        09/23/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SVC 8/18−9/19                         31.26
 70619        1111        09/23/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SVC 8/18−9/19                         14.91
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            919.90

 70620                                515      OFFICE DEPOT                        VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK                     

 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     DRUM & BELT                          357.14
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5041     FILE POCKETS LETTER                  −97.55
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     FILE POCKETS LETTER                  −20.03
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     INK, MOUSE PADS                       13.77
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     INK, MOUSE PADS                       13.77
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     INK, MOUSE PADS                       24.94
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     INK, MOUSE PADS                        9.78
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     INK, MOUSE PADS                        9.78
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     STACKABLE MESH                       108.38
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     COSCO 2000 PLUS STAMP NO              16.24
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     HP 05A BLACK ORIGINAL TON            146.61
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     SHARPIE ACCENT HIGHLIGHTE              6.54
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     SHARPIE ACCENT HIGHLITHER             20.16
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     SHARPIE LIQUID ACCENT PEN             19.19
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     SMEAD REDROPE FILE POCKET             97.55
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     CRAIG BLUETOOTH WIRELESS              20.03
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     HP 90A BLACK ORIGINAL TON            347.99
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     HP 53A BLACK ORIGINAL TON            158.11
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     SMEAD REDROPE END TAB FIL             69.79
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     EPSON WORKFORCE DS−30 POR            162.59
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     3M TARTAN PACKAGING TAPE              39.00



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/23/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 09:15:11                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     BAND AID BRAND FLEXIBLE F              6.93
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     DIXIE PERFECTOUCH HOT CUP             25.97
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     OFFICE DEPOT BRAND COPY P            128.46
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     BROTHER TZE−FX231CS BLACK             27.09
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     DIXIE CRYSTAL CLEAR PLAST             14.27
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     SMEAD WORKHORSE EXPANDING             45.52
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5031     PILOT RAZOR POINT MARKER               8.12
 70621        1111        09/23/16    515      OFFICE DEPOT               5036     HP 05A BLACK ORIGINAL TON            146.61
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,926.75

 70622        1111        09/23/16    2102     OTAK                       5048     WASHOUGAL CAMPEN CREEK CU         10,716.00
 70622        1111        09/23/16    2102     OTAK                       5041     PHASE 2 STORMWATER LID CO          7,964.67
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         18,680.67

 70623        1111        09/23/16    1386     PACIFIC LIFESTYLE HOMES    3430000  001652−00 RFD OVRPMT                 159.26

 70624        1111        09/23/16    3076     PAVEMENT SERVICES INC      5041     STILES RD. − 34TH STREET           5,901.17

 70625        1111        09/23/16    1100     PRECISION PAVING           5048     PAVE 3" HMA PRKG LOT              11,944.12

 70626        1111        09/23/16    3101     PROMINENT ESCROW SERVICES  3430000  007416−00 RFD OVRPMT                 389.60

 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     COFFEE, CREAMER                       45.96
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER                                 .35
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER                                 .36
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER                                 .48
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER                                 .80
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5031     CREAMER                                 .80
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5031     CREAMER                                1.20
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER, GATORADE                      2.00
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER, GATORADE                      2.01
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER, GATORADE                      2.68
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     CREAMER, GATORADE                      4.46
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5031     CREAMER, GATORADE                      4.46
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5031     CREAMER, GATORADE                      6.69
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     MILK                                  16.79
 70627        1111        09/23/16    189      SAFEWAY INC.               5036     WATER FOR COOLING                     15.92
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            104.96

 70628        1111        09/23/16    1867     SAUTER SPRAY EQUIPMENT CO  5048     VALVE, M200 TEE                      335.86
 70628        1111        09/23/16    1867     SAUTER SPRAY EQUIPMENT CO  5036     BALL VALVE, GASKETS                   94.81
 70628        1111        09/23/16    1867     SAUTER SPRAY EQUIPMENT CO  5048     BALL VALVE, MANIFOLD                 105.56
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            536.23

 70629        1111        09/23/16    619      SIERRA SPRINGS             5041     WATER SVCS                            29.14
 70629        1111        09/23/16    619      SIERRA SPRINGS             5036     WATER SVCS                            81.05
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            110.19

 70630        1111        09/23/16    2928     SILVER STAR TELECOM        5042     SVC 09/01−09/30                      650.00

 70631        1111        09/23/16    2620     SLAYDEN CONSTRUCTION GROU  5063     CONSTRUCTION WORK FOR NEW         37,498.71

 70632        1111        09/23/16    1925     SOHA SIGN                  5063     60X36 SINGLE SIDED                   303.52

 70633        1111        09/23/16    408      SWWC−ICC                   5449     OCT 10&11 TRAINING                   200.00



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/23/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 09:15:11                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70634        1111        09/23/16    3100     TARA & RYAN NEYER          3430000  007336−00 RFD OVRPMT                  50.26

 70635        1111        09/23/16    2783     THE STANDARD STEEL COMPAN  5036     1−1/4" TUBE                           29.80

 70636        1111        09/23/16    1393     THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR      5041     09/01−11/30 SVC                      635.41

 70637        1111        09/23/16    200      TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLY CO   5036     STREET NAME SIGN                      75.00

 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     BRUSH                                  7.00
 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     BRUSH                                 10.00
 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     BRUSH                                 60.00
 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     BRUSH                                 80.00
 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     BRUSH                                 80.00
 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     WOOD                                  10.00
 70638        1111        09/23/16    679      TRIANGLE RESOURCES INC     5036     YARD                                   8.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            255.00

 70639        1111        09/23/16    203      UNITED PARCEL SERVICE      5041     SHIPPING                              23.04

 70640        1111        09/23/16    704      VANCOUVER GRANITE WORKS I  5041     NICHE, VAIL                           75.88

 70641                                208      WALLIS ENGINEERING                  VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK                     

 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     SHOCKLEY TRACT C                      44.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     SHOCKLEY TRACT C                      44.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     SHOCKLEY TRACT C                      44.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     SHOCKLEY TRACT C                      44.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     SHOCKLEY TRACT C                      44.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     WSD BUS FACILITY RELO                120.88
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     WSD BUS FACILITY RELO                120.89
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     WSD BUS FACILITY RELO                120.89
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     WSD BUS FACILITY RELO                120.89
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     WSD BUS FACILITY RELO                120.89
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     LOOKOUT RIDGE PH 6                   330.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     LOOKOUT RIDGE PH 6                   330.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     LOOKOUT RIDGE PH 6                   330.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     LOOKOUT RIDGE PH 6                   330.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     LOOKOUT RIDGE PH 6                   330.20
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     RUBY’S MANOR SUBDIVI                 208.00
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     RUBY’S MANOR SUBDIVI                 208.00
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     RUBY’S MANOR SUBDIVI                 208.00
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     RUBY’S MANOR SUBDIVI                 208.00
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     RUBY’S MANOR SUBDIVI                 208.00
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     MT NORWAY VILLAGE PH2                194.10
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     MT NORWAY VILLAGE PH2                194.10
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     MT NORWAY VILLAGE PH2                194.10
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     MT NORWAY VILLAGE PH2                194.10
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     MT NORWAY VILLAGE PH2                194.10
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     RES 6 PHASE 2−B                   17,350.10
 70642        1111        09/23/16    208      WALLIS ENGINEERING         5041     34TH STREET SIDEWALKS J −         47,981.65
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         69,818.69

 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     3X9 GREY CT DECK SCRW                 34.68
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     48" MIL TIP                           21.64
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     4−PLY HOSE                            16.24
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5049     4−PLY HOSE                            20.03



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/23/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 09:15:11                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     55 GAL CLR LINER                      54.19
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     AUTO ALLWEATHER                       55.11
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     BASIC PLEAT                            4.98
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     BRACKET SHELF UTILITY                 21.38
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     BRANCH/STEM                           29.26
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     BRS CONNECT                           15.15
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     BULK CHAIN/CABLE                      81.03
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     BULK CHAIN/CABLE                      90.98
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     BUNGEE CORD 6PK                       21.22
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     CABLE TIE                             14.07
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     CABLE TIE, HALGN FLD                  65.08
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     CLOROX WHITE, PINESOL                 66.35
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     CLR LINER                             54.19
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     COUPLING                               1.92
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     CVP/PRO BULB                          18.42
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     DRILL BIT                            180.82
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     DUST MASK                             18.40
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     EYE BOLT W/NUTS                       46.40
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     FEMALE ADAPTER                         1.83
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     FUEL/OIL                              21.11
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     GLOVE PVC W/ELASTIC                   12.99
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     INSERT BIT                             5.40
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     MALE ADAPTER                          14.10
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     MED EXT LTX                          −43.35
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     MED EXT LTX                           52.00
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     MINI UTIL SAW                         22.83
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     NUTS & BOLTS                            .65
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     NUTS & BOLTS                           4.51
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     NUTS & BOLTS                          20.64
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     NUTS & BOLTS                          24.32
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     PIPE INSERT, CLAMP                     7.88
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     PRESSURE CAP                           1.50
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     PVC MALE ADAPTER                      47.75
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     ROLLER COVER                           8.31
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     RSC BASE BULB                         22.36
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     RUBBER HOSE WASHER                    10.81
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     SEALANT                               25.98
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     SFT WHT                               17.00
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     SHARP HANDSAW                         27.07
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5035     TAPE RULE                             11.91
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     THINNER GALLON, BUCKE                 28.99
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     TOTE BX, NUTS & BOLTS                 19.72
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     TRIPLE EXPAND FOAM                    28.15
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     VARNISH BRUSH                         17.30
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5048     WASP & HORNET                         15.35
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     WASP & HORNET                         18.37
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     WEATHERSTRIP                          36.16
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     WHEELD PAIN PAD EDGER                 12.34
 70643        1111        09/23/16    786      WASHOUGAL HARDWARE         5036     WHITE SB MARKING                      42.24
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,467.76

 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     2X4X12                               144.80
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5048     2X4X8                                 50.73
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     BOXES                                327.10
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     GUTTER SCREWS                         68.77
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     PAIN BRUSHES                         168.06



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/23/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 09:15:11                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     PREMIX                                10.70
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     PVC PARTS                            132.52
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     SAND, PREMIX                          50.70
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     SCREWS                               380.22
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     SCREWS, BLADE                        173.17
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     SCREWS, RUBBER SEAL                  287.02
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5036     SPACKLING, PUTTY KNIF                 62.60
 70644        1111        09/23/16    785      WASHOUGAL LUMBER CO.       5048     ZIP TIES                             291.87
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,148.26

 70645        1111        09/23/16    2198     WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      5036     MULTIFOLD                            412.12

 70646        1111        09/23/16    2106     WILDFLOWER MEADOWS, LLC    5036     LITTER PICK UP BAGS                  150.68

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     202,650.97

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                   202,650.97



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/30/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 12:24:01                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70647        1111        09/30/16    16       ADVANTAGE PROTECTION INC   5041     QTRLY PANIC MONITOR                  148.35
 70647        1111        09/30/16    16       ADVANTAGE PROTECTION INC   5041     QUARTERLY SECURITY                   195.00
 70647        1111        09/30/16    16       ADVANTAGE PROTECTION INC   5042     QTRLY MONITOR/VOICE                  649.87
 70647        1111        09/30/16    16       ADVANTAGE PROTECTION INC   5042     QTRLY MONITOR/VOICE                  649.87
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,643.09

 70648        1111        09/30/16    801      AIRGAS NOR PAC             5036     CARBON DIOXIDE                        29.84

 70649        1111        09/30/16    1356     ALLEN COOK                 5043     PER DIEM WCIA LIAB UP                 88.50

 70650        1111        09/30/16    2016     CENTURYLINK                5042     SERVICE 09/14−10/14                   58.54

 70651        1111        09/30/16    806      CESSCO, INC                5035     CHAINSAW, CHAIN                      415.51
 70651        1111        09/30/16    806      CESSCO, INC                5048     CHOKE LEVER, SWITCH                   13.79
 70651        1111        09/30/16    806      CESSCO, INC                5048     OIL HOSE                               9.54
 70651        1111        09/30/16    806      CESSCO, INC                5035     HEDGETRIMMER                         509.11
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            947.95

 70652        1111        09/30/16    124      CLARK CO AUDITOR           5149     GIS DATA CD                          108.40

 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                 35.32
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                 53.81
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                 27.32
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                 48.64
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                 72.70
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                 74.02
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                122.55
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                456.69
 70653        1111        09/30/16    809      CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES     5047     SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY                775.85
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,666.90

 70654        1111        09/30/16    225      COLUMBIA FORD              5064     2017 FORD F550 4WD                39,357.66

 70655        1111        09/30/16    197      THE COLUMBIAN              5044     NOTICE OF SALARY COMM                 21.99
 70655        1111        09/30/16    197      THE COLUMBIAN              5044     PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE                 61.57
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             83.56

 70656        1111        09/30/16    1824     CONCENTRATES INC.          5036     PROPAGATION                          421.20

 70657        1111        09/30/16    2543     DAY APPRAISAL COMPANY, IN  5063     APPRAISAL OF SCHMID P              3,800.00

 70658        1111        09/30/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
 70658        1111        09/30/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
 70658        1111        09/30/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
 70658        1111        09/30/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 18.00
 70658        1111        09/30/16    144      DEPT OF LICENSING          5049     CONCEALED PISTOL LISC                 21.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             93.00

 70659        1111        09/30/16    1352     DETROIT INDUSTRIAL TOOL    5036     ALL CUT SUPREME                      497.07

 70660        1111        09/30/16    714      CAMAS WASHOUGAL CHMBR OF   5043     J.MCDANIEL LUNCH                      20.00
 70660        1111        09/30/16    714      CAMAS WASHOUGAL CHMBR OF   5043     M.WAGNER LUNCH                        20.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             40.00

 70661        1111        09/30/16    147      ENGLISH, LANE, MARSHALL,V  5041     AUG 16 LEGAL CHARGES                 304.50
 70661        1111        09/30/16    147      ENGLISH, LANE, MARSHALL,V  5063     AUG 16 LEGAL CHARGES                 607.50



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/30/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 12:24:01                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70661        1111        09/30/16    147      ENGLISH, LANE, MARSHALL,V  5041     AUG 16 LEGAL CHARGES               3,451.00
 70661        1111        09/30/16    147      ENGLISH, LANE, MARSHALL,V  5041     SEPT 16 PROSECUTION                5,000.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          9,363.00

 70662        1111        09/30/16    2248     FASTENAL COMPANY           5036     SDS + 3/4"X8" OAL                     32.74

 70663        1111        09/30/16    2162     FRESH AIRE AIR FRESHENERS  5036     DEODORIZING SERVICE                   63.00

 70664        1111        09/30/16    3104     GARY & SHELLY LIVELY       3430000  001081−00 RFD OVRPMT                 197.35

 70665        1111        09/30/16    380      H. D. FOWLER COMPANY       5048     VALVE ASSEMBLY                       559.75

 70666        1111        09/30/16    934      HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD  5036     TRENCH DRAIN, PALLET                 272.19

 70667        1111        09/30/16    1108     JEANETTE CEFALO            5043     MILEAGE                              325.08
 70667        1111        09/30/16    1108     JEANETTE CEFALO            5043     PER DIEM WAPELRA                      94.35
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            419.43

 70668        1111        09/30/16    2744     JOYCE LINDSAY              3430000  000743−00 RFD OVRPMT                 186.43

 70669        1111        09/30/16    2365     KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPMENT  5064     MULTI−TOW, BLADE, REC             11,511.00

 70670        1111        09/30/16    454      L.N. CURTIS & SONS         5023     SIZE 35 BLACK PANTS                   97.55
 70670        1111        09/30/16    454      L.N. CURTIS & SONS         5023     5.11 BLACK SS SHIRT                   72.62
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            170.17

 70671        1111        09/30/16    3102     LANCE EBARB                3221000  RFD CONSTRUCTION PMT                 133.80

 70672        1111        09/30/16    1795     LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES     5041     INTERPRETATION                        16.16

 70673        1111        09/30/16    3105     MICHAEL & TERRI WEBER      3430000  003231−00 RFD OVRPMT                  45.09

 70674        1111        09/30/16    2410     MILLER NASH ATTORNEYS AT   5041     ENVIRON ISSUES SCHMID              1,134.00

 70675        1111        09/30/16    762      MURRAY SMITH ASSOC         5041     STEIGERWALD RESTORATION &          2,311.00

 70676        1111        09/30/16    494      NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE  5036     4−CARTRIDGE KIT, AMON              1,659.74

 70677        1111        09/30/16    176      NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO   5047     SERVICE 08/19−09/19                  174.81

 70678        1111        09/30/16    2781     NORTHWEST STAFFING RESOUR  5041     WK END 9/18 D.TIERNEY                680.00
 70678        1111        09/30/16    2781     NORTHWEST STAFFING RESOUR  5041     WK END 9/18 M.WILLIAM                680.00
 70678        1111        09/30/16    2781     NORTHWEST STAFFING RESOUR  5041     WK END 9/25 D.TIERNEY                680.00
 70678        1111        09/30/16    2781     NORTHWEST STAFFING RESOUR  5041     WK END 9/25 M.WILLIAM                680.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,720.00

 70679        1111        09/30/16    765      ONE CALL CONCEPTS          5049     EXCAVATION NOTIFICATI                 53.86
 70679        1111        09/30/16    765      ONE CALL CONCEPTS          5049     EXCAVATION NOTIFICATI                 53.86
 70679        1111        09/30/16    765      ONE CALL CONCEPTS          5049     EXCAVATION NOTIFICATI                 53.86
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            161.58

 70680        1111        09/30/16    850      OWEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY     5048     FEMALE, MALE COUPLER                 749.62

 70681        1111        09/30/16    180      PAPE’ MACHINERY            5048     STARTER MOTOR                       −376.86
 70681        1111        09/30/16    180      PAPE’ MACHINERY            5048     OIL FILTER, BLADE, LO                146.77
 70681        1111        09/30/16    180      PAPE’ MACHINERY            5048     OIL FILTER, BLADE, LO                146.78



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/30/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 12:24:01                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70681        1111        09/30/16    180      PAPE’ MACHINERY            5048     MOWER BLADE, V−BELT                  435.31
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            352.00

 70682        1111        09/30/16    558      PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  5042     POSTAGE METER                        150.00
 70682        1111        09/30/16    558      PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  5042     POSTAGE METER                        240.00
 70682        1111        09/30/16    558      PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  5042     POSTAGE METER                        660.00
 70682        1111        09/30/16    558      PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  5042     POSTAGE METER                        975.00
 70682        1111        09/30/16    558      PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  5042     POSTAGE METER                        975.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,000.00

 70683        1111        09/30/16    563      POLLARDWATER.COM           5023     SFTY VST HD SRVR                     172.02

 70684        1111        09/30/16    1752     QUALITY COUNTS             5041     W STREET SPEED STUDY               1,140.00
 70684        1111        09/30/16    1752     QUALITY COUNTS             5041     G STREET SPEED STUDY                 670.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,810.00

 70685        1111        09/30/16    2013     ROB CHARLES                5022     REIMB SEPT16 GYM DUE                  20.00

 70686        1111        09/30/16    1017     RYAN BAKER                 5049     JUL,AUG,SEP16 GYM REI                 39.84

 70687        1111        09/30/16    1867     SAUTER SPRAY EQUIPMENT CO  5048     2" SIDE LOAD BALL VLV                 83.06

 70688        1111        09/30/16    192      SKAMANIA CO SHERIFF’S OFF  5051     AUG 16 INMATE COSTS                  275.00

 70689        1111        09/30/16    2385     SONSRAY MACHINERY          5048     KNIFE, CUP, HANGER                   241.66
 70689        1111        09/30/16    2385     SONSRAY MACHINERY          5048     KNIFE, CUP, HANGER                   241.66
 70689        1111        09/30/16    2385     SONSRAY MACHINERY          5048     KNIFE, CUP, HANGER                   241.68
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            725.00

 70690        1111        09/30/16    1257     STATE OF WA, DEPT OF REVE  5053     LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX                 423.72
 70690        1111        09/30/16    1257     STATE OF WA, DEPT OF REVE  5053     LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX                 546.60
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            970.32

 70691        1111        09/30/16    3103     TED & VERLIE SHERWIN       3430000  007966−00 RFD OVRPMT                  17.09

 70692        1111        09/30/16    2783     THE STANDARD STEEL COMPAN  5036     3/16" X 4" HR STRIP                   56.13

 70693        1111        09/30/16    818      TRI−TECH HEATING INC       5048     CRACK IN PAN, CHG OUT                936.58

 70694        1111        09/30/16    203      UNITED PARCEL SERVICE      5041     SHIPPING                              34.58

 70695        1111        09/30/16    1846     US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT   5149     C554E COPIER                         160.00

 70696        1111        09/30/16    1774     VERIZON WIRELESS           5042     SERVICE 08/09−09/08                  480.14

 70697        1111        09/30/16    826      WASHINGTON STATE PATROL    5151     ACCESS USER FEE                      534.00

 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                  38.25
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                  39.00
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 125.16
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 130.25
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 292.50
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 375.49
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 746.01
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 746.01
 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 746.02



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/30/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 12:24:01                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 70698        1111        09/30/16    2022     WILCOX & FLEGEL            5032     FUEL                                 933.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,172.19

 70699        1111        09/30/16    868      WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE   5048     EAG RSA VSB, WASTE TI                582.51

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      95,137.03

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    95,137.03



SUNGARD HTE                                                                                                 PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/06/2016                                         CITY OF WASHOUGAL                                  VENCHK11
TIME: 06:56:46                                            VOUCHER REGISTER                                  ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

     FUND − 801 − DISBURSEMENT CLEARING ACC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 V348         1111        10/06/16    2440     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     AED SUPPLIES                          13.81
 V348         1111        10/06/16    2440     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5023     UNIFORM ACCESSORIES                   48.81
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                           62.62

 V349         1111        10/06/16    1761     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5043     PRKG TRL PRESENTATION                  3.00
 V349         1111        10/06/16    1761     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5043     WMCA CONFERENCE HOTEL                368.64
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                          371.64

 V350         1111        10/06/16    1956     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5041     ONLINE COLUMBIAN                       4.00

 V351         1111        10/06/16    1039     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5035     OFFICE CHAIR                         741.48

 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5023     ANDERSON PATROL BOOTS                151.75
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     EVIDENCE SUPPLIES                     91.92
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5150     H14 HITS TRNG−HOTEL                  576.32
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5041     K9 FOOD                               38.22
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     OFFICE SUPPLIES                        8.62
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     OFFICE SUPPLIES                        8.83
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     OFFICE SUPPLIES                       11.64
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     OFFICE SUPPLIES                       25.18
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     OFFICE SUPPLIES                       25.98
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     OFFICE SUPPLIES                       31.94
 V352         1111        10/06/16    1293     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5031     WINZIP OFFICE PROGRAM                  8.62
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                          979.02

 V353         1111        10/06/16    3015     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5043     J.MILLER WWCPA HOTEL                 482.54
 V353         1111        10/06/16    3015     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5449     T.MUNSCH BIOSOLIDS CO                555.00
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                        1,037.54

 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5064     CH PHONE UPGRADES                  1,881.60
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5064     COMPUTERS                            720.00
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     HPC HOST                              24.95
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5036     OPERATING SUPPLIES                   138.63
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5036     PHONE CASES                           39.00
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     PRIME RENEWAL                        107.32
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     REFUND EGOV HOSTING                   − .48
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5449     STORMWIND TRAINING                   400.00
 V354         1111        10/06/16    2422     WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5036     SURFACE TABLET CASE                   69.96
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                        3,380.98

 V355         1111        10/06/16    862      WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     PORTLAND BUS JOURNAL                   9.80
 V355         1111        10/06/16    862      WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     PORTLAND BUS JOURNAL                   9.80
 V355         1111        10/06/16    862      WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     PORTLAND BUS JOURNAL                  19.60
 V355         1111        10/06/16    862      WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     PORTLAND BUS JOURNAL                  29.40
 V355         1111        10/06/16    862      WF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CEN  5149     PORTLAND BUS JOURNAL                  29.40
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                           98.00

 V356         1111        10/06/16    2705     US BANK ST. PAUL           5083     WASLID2504 BOND SERIE              9,765.00
 V356         1111        10/06/16    2705     US BANK ST. PAUL           5083     WASLID2504 BOND SERIE              9,765.00
                 TOTAL VOUCHER                                                                                       19,530.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      26,205.28

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    26,205.28



CITY OF WASHOUGAL

PAYROLL CLAIMS VOUCHER APPROVAL

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SERVICES CHARGED ON THE VOUCHERS ATTACHED HAVE BEEN 

FURNISHED TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.  I FURTHER CERTIFY THE CLAIMS BELOW TO BE VALID AND CORRECT.

.

FINANCE   _____________________________________________________

WE THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF WASHOUGAL, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE

CHECK #9912-9919 & VOUCHER #'S V18768-V18849 ARE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT IN THE

AMOUNT OF $476,984.82  ON THIS 30th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2016.

FINANCE COMMITTEE____________________________________________________

FINANCE COMMITTEE____________________________________________________

FINANCE COMMITTEE____________________________________________________



Agenda Bill #79-16
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

City of Washougal, Washington

SUBJECT:
Set Public Hearing
MFTX #16080009 (MFTE - Rig A Hut (Main
Street Mixed Use Project))

FOR AGENDA OF:  10/10/2016

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:  Community Development 
            
REVIEWED AT:  October 10, 2016 Workshop
                      
TO BE RETURNED TO COUNCIL:  Yes

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED:
$0

BUDGETED:
$0

APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED:

$0

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Rig A Hut, LLC (Applicant) has submi ed an applica on to u lize the Mul -Family Housing Tax
Exemp on program pursuant to WMC 3.58.  The Applicant proposes to construct nine (9) mul -
family units and three (3) nonresiden al/commercial units in an approximately 9,667 sq 
building at the northwest corner of Main and 20th Streets (Property).  Staff has reviewed the
applica on and suppor ng documents and has determined that the proposed improvements to
the Property will, if completed as proposed, sa sfy all requirements of WMC 3.58 for the
issuance of a Final Cer ficate of Tax Exemp on.
 
The proposed development is detailed in the a ached Exhibits A through E and findings in
support of the applica on are a ached as Exhibit F.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Set a public hearing for October 24, 2016 at 7:00pm for the adop on of a Resolu on
memorializing the Agreement between Rig A Hut, LLC and the City of Washougal for a Mul -
Family Tax Exemp on pursuant to WMC 3.58..

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit A - Site Plan
Exhibit B - Eleva ons - North and South

Exhibit C - Eleva ons - East and West



Exhibit C - Eleva ons - East and West
Exhibit D - Floor Plan - 1st Floor
Exhibit E - Floor Plan - 2nd Floor
Exhibit F - Standards & Guidelines Findings Rig A Hut (Main Street Mixed Use)



mkneipp
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



mkneipp
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



mkneipp
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



mkneipp
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



mkneipp
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



 

EXHIBIT F – RIG A HUT / STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FINDINGS 

 
 
Applicant:       Property Owner: 
Kevin Cavenaugh      Rig A Hut, LLC 
Guerrill Development      3435 NE 45th Avenue #J 
2222 NE Oregon Street, Suite 203    Portland, OR  97213 
Portland, OR  97232 
503-232-3479 
kevin@guerrilladev.com 
 
Project Location: 
1911 Main Street, NW Corner of Main and 20th Streets 
 
Parcel Numbers:       Estimated Cost of Construction: 
074914-000; 074915-000; 074916-000   $1,400,000.00 
 
Residential Target Area: 
Town Center Core 
 
 

Findings pursuant to WMC 3.58.050(1) 
Town center core and east village district – Standards and guidelines 

 

Criteria: 
(a) Size. The project shall include at least four new or additional units of multifamily housing 
located in a minimum two-story building. 
 

Finding: 
The proposed building is providing nine new multifamily housing units in a two-story building. 
              
 

Criteria: 
(b) Unit Type. All residential units within the project shall contain private kitchen and bathroom 
facilities. 
 

Finding: 
Based on the provided floor plans each unit will have a private kitchen and bathroom facilities. 
              
 

Criteria: 
(c) Parking. All multifamily units regardless of the underlying zone shall include a minimum of 
one off-street parking space per unit, which shall be located on the property. All parking areas 
shall be screened from current and future state highways, public trails and walkways, and 
public and private streets by a landscape buffer consistent with the provisions of WMC Title 
18 or an applicable development agreement. Parking areas adjacent to private streets that 

mailto:kevin@guerrilladev.com


 

EXHIBIT F – RIG A HUT / STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FINDINGS 

serve as access to parking drive aisles located on both sides of the private street are not subject 
to this requirement. Alternative parking screening may be approved as part of the contract 
agreement. 
 

Finding: 
The proposed site plan is providing nine off-street parking stalls (1 per unit) on the site.  The 
parking is being appropriately screened from current and future rights-of-way including a small 
retaining wall to block headlights onto adjacent properties. 
              
 

Criteria: 
(d) Building Design. All buildings shall meet the design standards for the zoning district or 
applicable development agreement. Additionally, all exterior walls visible from current and 
future state highways, public and private streets, public trails and walkways, and internal 
vehicular and pedestrian ways shall not be blank walls, and shall incorporate window glazing 
and at least two of the following features: wood, stone, or metal. Variety of treatments is 
encouraged for different elevations and when there are multiple buildings in the project. 
Building elevations shall be approved as part of the contract agreement. Alternative exterior 
wall elevation features may be approved as part of the contract agreement. 
 

Finding: 
The proposed development has already demonstrated compliance with the underlying zoning 
designation (TC-C) through preliminary approval of the site plan (SPR 16050009).  Based on the 
proposed elevations there are no blank walls with the exception of the west elevation, which 
will be located immediately adjacent to an existing building.  The elevations include window 
glazing as well as stone (cement board panels) and metal.  There is only one building proposed 
as part of the development.  
              
 

Criteria: 
(e) Mixed-Use, General Requirements. The project shall consist of a vertical mixed-use building 
or buildings, or shall consist of a master-planned mixed-use development. 
 

Finding: 
The project consist of a vertical mixed use building. 
              
 

Criteria: 
(f) Vertical Mixed-Use Projects. Each building shall include at least four new or additional units 
of multifamily housing located in a minimum two-story mixed-use building. The nonresidential 
mixed-use shall occupy at a minimum the ground floor along the street frontage with a depth of 
at least 30 feet for any building in the project. This requirement may be modified by the 
contract agreement. 
 

  



 

EXHIBIT F – RIG A HUT / STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FINDINGS 

Finding: 
The proposed project consists of nine (9) multi-family units in a two-story building.  Three (3) of 
the units are on the main floor with the remaining six (6) occupying the entire second story of 
the building.   
 
There are three (3) nonresidential/commercial tenant spaces on the main floor fronting on 
Main Street.  Based on the floor plans the depth of this nonresidential area is only 25’ and only 
the portion of the retail along Main Street frontage (not 20th Street) is designated commercial; 
therefore, this requirement would require modification through the contract agreement.  Staff 
recommends the location of the nonresidential areas along with the lesser depth of 25’ be 
approved based on the following: 

1. The proposed decrease in depth from 30’ to 25’ would be an approximate 17% 
variance.  Staff typically reviews variances up to 25% of any dimensional 
standard administratively pursuant to WMC 18.80; and   

2. To require the applicant to obtain a depth of 30’ would greatly diminish the size 
and livability of the multi-family units reducing them by approximately 20% with 
an average of 158 sq ft each; and 

3. Given the relatively small size of the project site (10,000 sq ft) the building 
cannot increase the size of it’s footprint due to the required on-site 
improvements (parking, access, landscaping); and 

4. Requiring the nonresidential area along 20th Street would reduce the residential 
units from 9 to 8, which is contrary to the stated purpose of the program to 
“encourage new private multifamily housing development”. 

              
 

Criteria: 
(g) Master-Planned Mixed-Use Developments. The project shall include at least four new or 
additional units of multifamily housing located in a master-planned mixed-use site which shall 
include a minimum of one-third of the site area set aside for commercial development, which 
shall be limited to commercial buildings and related commercial parking. Parking areas that 
serve both commercial and residential uses shall not be counted toward the one-third 
requirement. Residential buildings shall be a minimum of two stories. Vertical mixed-use 
buildings are permitted in the commercial area provided the ground floor is nonresidential. The 
project shall contain a minimum 15 percent landscape area. Residential and commercial areas 
shall be part of a cohesive site plan, to include vehicular and pedestrian connectivity, pursuant 
to contract agreement. 
 

Finding: 
The project is a vertical mixed use building; therefore, this criteria is not applicable. 



Agenda Bill #80-16
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

City of Washougal, Washington

SUBJECT:
Hold Public Hearing for Approval to Apply for Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds for Sidewalks on
A, B & 33rd Streets 

FOR AGENDA OF:  10/10/2016

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:  Public Works
            
REVIEWED AT:  Workshop 9/26/16
                      
TO BE RETURNED TO COUNCIL:  No

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED:
$392,000 Total Project

Expense; 54% Match of
$211,680

BUDGETED:
2017

APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED:

N/A

SUMMARY STATEMENT

In accordance with CDBG applica on submi al requirements, staff has requested the se ng of a public hearing to invite
public comment regarding the u liza on of CDBG grant funds for the Fiscal Year 2017 City project. This hearing is being
held to invite further comment from the public regarding the proposed project and addi onal ideas for project sites.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
1. Hold the Public Hearing.

ATTACHMENTS:

Map of Proposed CDBG Sidewalks




	Meeting Agenda
	Set Public Hearing: Multi-Family Housing Property Tax Exemption Application - Rig A Hut (Main Street Mixed Use Project)
	Public Hearing: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application for Sidewalks on A, B & 33rd Streets

